Purchasing Department

Madison County Board of Supervisors
146 West Center Street
Canton, Mississippi 39046

601-855-5503
hardy@madison-co.com

22 May 2013

District 1 Supervisor John Bell Crosby
District 2 Supervisor Ronny Lott
District 3 Supervisor Gerald Steen
District 4 Supervisor Karl Banks
District 5 Supervisor Paul Griffin

Subject: Declare Upgrade of DCS Software at Sheriff Depart a Sole Source and
Authorize Purchase of same.

Gentlemen:

The Sheriff’s Department has secured money from the state’s Wireless Communications
Fund to upgrade the RMS Module of its DCS software. The DCS software is copyrighted
by DCS, Inc. and cannot be upgraded by any other vendor. A statement to this effect
from IT Director Duane Thompson is attached.

I therefore recommend that the Board declare the request upgrade of the RMS Module of
the sheriff’s Department’s DCS software to be a sole source item only available from
DCS, Inc. and authorize purchase of same.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of this recommendation.

Sincerely,




Hardy Crunk

From: Duane Thompson <duane.thompson@madison-co.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 10:38 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: RE: Software upgrade at SO

e

No. This is an upgrade to a piece of the DCS application that is already in place.

Duane Thompson

IT Director

Madison County BOS
Office (601) 855-5508
Cell (601) 421-5255

From: Hardy Crunk [mailto:hardy@madison-co.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 10:33 AM

To: Duane Thompson

Subject: RE: Software upgrade at SO

ﬁ/ other company perform the upg@

From: Duane Thompson [mailto:duane.thompson@madison-co.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2013 10:22 AM

To: Hardy Crunk

Subject: Software upgrade at SO

This is a software upgrade to the RMS module of the DCS software.

This includes records management, investigations, narcotics, civil process, CAD, inventory, and personnel sections of the
DCS system software we currently run at the Sheriff’s Department.

It converts the green-screen interface to a windows type interface.

The CAD Module (used in the radio room) and the JMS module (used at the jail) have both been upgraded over the past
couple of years to this same type interface.

This new upgrade will bring RMS (reporting system) up to the same version level.
Duane Thompson

IT Director
Madison County BOS



Madison County
Mississippi
Unlimited Users

RMS Software 64,500.00 $0.00{ $2,900.00 | no change $67,400.00
oftware $64,500.00 $0.00] — $2,900.00] no change $67,400.00
NONE

Subtotal Interfaces $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Travel Costs $2,400.00
Data Conversion $3,600.00
90.00 per hour

Subtotal Other Costs $9,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total Other Costs $9,400.00
Total Software Costs $64,500.00
Total Custom Software/Interfaces $0.00
Total Maintenance Costs $0.00
Total TrainingCosts $2,900.00
Total $76,800.00

DCS Inc
PO Box 335
Ladson, SC 28456



Hardx Crunk

From: Jeremy Williams <jeremyw@madison-co.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 6:02 PM

To: 'Hardy Crunk'’

Subject: Purchase Req.

Attachments: Diversified Computer Systems 5-21-13.pdf

Req.#0130520 Diversified Computer Systems total amount $76,800.00
Hardy:

This is a single source vendor to upgrade our current computer system. This is the one | called you about a couple of
weeks ago. We have sought and received funds from the wireless communication fund to pay for this requisition. The
check has been received and will be delivered to Shelton, per his instructions | am requesting the purchase order now and
he will use funds received to pay for upgrade. Call me if you have any questions. Thanks for your help!

Jeremy



Requisition 0130520 Date 5/21/2013 MADISON CO SHERIFF'S DEPT
MADISON COUNTY JEREMY WILLIAMS

P O BOX 608

CANTON,MS. 39046

(601)859-8241 (601)948-3897 JX

REFER TO PURCHASING OFFICE

Vendor: Ship To: VIA:
DIVERSIFIED COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC MADISON COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT
P O BOX 335 2941 HWY 51
LADSON SC 29456 CANTON, MS
Quantity:Description of Supplies,Equip,Srvc: Unit Cost :Extended
1.00:001200616 RMS SOFTWARE AND UPGRADE: 76800.00 EA: 76800.00
Total $76,800.00

Approved By :<é>’?0\//é‘ L0



